Response to Questions, Posted April 11, 2024.
1. Do you have a list of the design professionals who have downloaded the RFQ? Or is there a vendors list that we should be aware of? 
a. This opportunity has been publicly posted, with no requirement to provide a business name to download file. As such, there is not a list of design professionals that downloaded the RFQ.

2. Is there any component of the study requiring any mechanical or electrical evaluation of the spaces? I know it is more of a utilization just want to make sure there is not other components that can/should be included.
a. We expect the consultant to understand building systems at a high level to inform their understanding of space utilization and forward-looking recommendations, i.e., does existing use match the existing MEP capabilities of a building, for example labs in office building; or matching recommended space use to existing or new facilities. 

We do not expect the consultant to do extensive MEP evaluation or condition assessment.
3. As far as developing standards for space arrangement, can we assume that there will be requirements for Low Voltage, Lighting, outlet location and elevation, thermostat location and elevation, and diffuser type and location?
a. This could include air filtration, sink types, faucet types, gascocks, etc.
i. Recommendations on space standards and layouts should account for these elements at a high level to inform preliminary space planning. We are not expecting detailed designed layouts in this study that would need to document or plan for specific existing conditions or immediate renovations.
4. Under Appendix 5, is this part of the study to optimize UWs WAPs or simple data collection of the existing system? Just wanting to make sure I better understand the end goal.
a. The goal is to collect space occupancy data using wifi device connections as a proxy for people in the building or an area of the building to assess space utilization. This is not a review of or planning for the wireless network infrastructure.

